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Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 
   

FROM:  B. Todd Glover, City Administrator 
   

DATE:  August 3, 2018 
   

SUBJECT:  Study Session Date of Monday, August 6, 2018 
 
A study session of the North Augusta City Council has been scheduled for Monday, August 6, 

2018, at 6:00 p.m. in the Municipal Center 3rd Floor Council Conference Room/Council Chambers located 
at 100 Georgia Avenue. 

 
The following are among the topics for discussion and review: 
 

ITEM 1. CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: Items on the August 6, 2018 Council Agenda – 
Council Discussion 

 
At this time, any questions related to the agenda scheduled for tonight’s meeting may be 
discussed. 

 
ITEM 2. COMMUNITY PROMOTION: North Augusta Forward – Presentation to 

Council 
 
Members of North Augusta Forward will be in attendance to make a presentation to 
Mayor and Council. 

 
ITEM 3. PARKS, RECREATION, & TOURISM: Riverside Village Park Located by the 

Greeneway and Savannah River –
Presentation to Council 

 
A presentation will be made by W. R. Toole Engineers to Council regarding the concept 
design of Riverside Village Park located by the Greeneway and Savannah River. 
 


